Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 0/0 s., 2020

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisor and Public School District Supervisors
SDO Unit Heads and Section Heads

Division Field Personnel
All Others Concerned EL &"zﬁ ? &
T | DATE.i.C%%%
From: MARIA CELIA JUNIOLFERNA Z, EdD, MDM-SEC RY’

Schools Division Superiifendent g4 024}-

Date: January 14, 2020

Subject: ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE YEAR-END
ASSESSMENT AND ANNUAL PLANNING

1. The Schools Division Office of Dagupan City will be conducting the ‘Year-end
Assessment and Annual Planning’ on January 23 24 2020 tobe heldkat Kabaleyan
Cove Resort, San Carlos Clty Pangasman ' :

2. The activity aims to ensure that all key result areas are met S|
accomplishments. Also, the activity aims to-address needs and gaps by strateglcally

. planning how to efficiently and effectively implement SD. Dagupan s program,
- act1v1t1es and pr()]ects for FY 2020.

3, Partlclpants to thls tralmng are SDO Core Ofﬁcmls Superv1sors Umt/Sectlon
- Heads, and School Heads. TR

4; "Partlclpants are adv1sed to brmg thelr respec’ave OPCREF/IPCRF, MOVs, laptop,
extension cord and flash/thumb drive.

5. Participants are also advised to prepare their authority to travel by cluster.

6. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is much
desired.
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